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Re: Case No. 15281: Application of COG Operating L L C for a Non-Standard 
Spacing and Proration Unit and Compulsory Pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

COG Operating LLC requests that the above referenced case be continued from the 
September 10, 2015 to the December 10, 2015 Oil Conservation Commission Hearing Docket. 

Your attention to this request is appreciated. 

cc: Ocean Munds-Dry 
William Can* 
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Sincerely, 

ATTORNEY FOR COG OPERATING L L C 


